

Colehill Parish Council

Tracey Paine, Clerk to the Council

Inglewood, 15 Greenclose Lane, Wimborne BH21 2AL

Telephone: 01202 900821 email: clerk@colehill.gov.uk

www.colehill.gov.uk





7 December 2016

Dear Member

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the HIGHWAYS & PLANS COMMITTEE of Colehill Parish Council which will be held on Tuesday, 13 December 2016 in the Betty Webster Committee Room at Colehill Memorial Hall, at 7.15pm to consider the following Agenda items.

Yours faithfully

Clerk

The Councillors who are called to this committee are: Cllrs Gary Adams, Susan Cowsill, lan Dickins, Tony Holloway, KD Johnson, Helen Lawrence, David Mitchell, Georgina O'Hagan, Emma Urguhart, John Warren and Steve King and Barry Roberts (Rota Members).

PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD

Members of the public will have an opportunity to raise questions before the meeting starts.

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for Absence**

To receive apologies for absence.

2. **Declarations of Interest**

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from Members in respect of the following items.

Minutes 3.

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2016. (Previously circulated with the Council Agenda. Please bring your Minutes with you to the meeting).

Matters Arising 4.

Any questions arising from the Minutes of 15 November 2016.

The Minutes have been approved by Council, however this item provides an opportunity for Committee to discuss matters in more detail.

5. **Planning Applications**

To consider and comment upon the Planning Applications listed below:

PA NO	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
3/16/2260/HOU	23 Hayes Lane
	Raise roof to provide accommodation in the roof space. Single storey side extension.

3/16/2352/HOU	29 Hayes Lane Roof conversion, extensions and renovations to existing bungalow.
3/16/2416/HOU	Tapiola, Marianne Road Side extension.
3/16/2510/FUL	1 Lonnen Wood Close Erection of Car Port
3/16/2247/HOU	14 Beaucroft Road Hip to gable over existing house, new roof & first floor over garage,
3/16/2617/CONDR	new rear terrace and new dormers. 32 Park Homer Drive
	Demolish existing bungalow and construct 2 two/three storey houses with integral garages, form new access. Variation of Condition 2 of application 3/15/0768.
3/16/2425/HOU	1 Merrifield Heights Erect new entrance porch, remove 2 no. roof lights and replace with new dormer window, insert 2 top openings in either side of breakfast French doors.
3/16/2573/HOU	72 Cutlers Place First floor rear extension.

6. Clerk's Report

To note items for information included in the Clerk's Report (copy herewith on white paper).

7. Stick@30 Project

Stick@30 is an initiative to remind motorists to keep to the speed limit. Wheelie bin stickers can be purchased and distributed to households so that, on bin collection days, the stickers will offer a visual reminder to motorists to monitor their speed and stick to 30mph. Cllr Johnson to report further on this initiative.

Members to decide whether they wish to introduce this scheme to Colehill. If Members are minded to agree to this initiative then a small working party should be set up to apply for funding from the Dorset Police and Crime Commissioner for the purchase of the stickers and also to liaise with other organisations such as PACT and Homewatch, to help with the distribution of the stickers to householders.

8. Speedwatch

PCSO Jess Allen wishes to encourage more volunteers to take part in the Colehill Speedwatch. It is considered that perhaps a daytime event could be held at Colehill Community Library to enable members of the public to see what Speedwatch is all about.

If Members are minded to agree to a daytime event then a small working party should be set up to liaise with PCSOs Allen and Evans to plan the event and arrange the publicity through social media and the Stour and Avon Magazine.

9. **Bollards - Middlehill Road**

Members will recall that DCC was replacing a wooden bollard at the chicane (Canford Bottom end of Middlehill Road) with a plastic post. Since reporting on this matter, DCC has decided to replace the other wooden bollard as well. DCC has advised that as and when wooden bollards are damaged in Middlehill Road they will be replaced with plastic posts. DCC's Community Highways Team Leader has said that DCC does not have the funds to replace all of the bollards at one time. When a bollard is hit by a vehicle DCC usually recharges the costs back to the driver of the vehicle.

A resident is concerned that the wooden bollards are not all being replaced at the same time (correspondence attached for reference) and has asked the Parish Council to support his concerns. To consider the Parish Council's response.

Middlehill Road 10.

To discuss the concerns that residents and Members continue to have about this road in light of DCC Highways advising that there are no measures that can be taken other than by increasing visits from the Camera Safety team.

11. **Burts Hill**

DCC has provided the data on the recent radar monitoring at Burts Hill, as well as the collision data between 2014 and 2016. Copies of the collision data are attached, however the radar monitoring data cannot be printed. This has been emailed to Members and will be available at the meeting to view electronically.

The resident who highlighted the traffic speed concerns has been given the data and has been asked to provide a response in time for the meeting.

To consider whether there are any measures that the Council can ask DCC to introduce at Burts Hill.

12. Wimborne Road

To receive the latest correspondence from DCC regarding Wimborne Road (copy herewith) and to consider a response.

13. **Street Furniture**

Public Benches

To note the information from the public bench volunteers listed below:

- a Lapwing Road Cllr I Dickins
- b St Michael's Church Cllr L Dickins
- c Cannon Hill Road Cllr Johnson d Five Ways Cross Clerk
- e Colehill Post Office, opposite Cllr L Dickins
- f Corner of Pilford Heath Road Cllr Mitchell
- g Cnr of Middlehill Rd/Hayes Ln Cllr Mitchell
- h Wimborne Rd, opp Beaucroft Ln Clir Packer
- Furzehill, off Cranborne Road Clerk
- Middlehill Road, outside 143 and 145 Clerk
- k Leigh Road (Bytheway) Clerk Corner of Weston Road Clerk

War Memorial/Bus Stop (b)

The Clerk to report.

(c) Oliver's Park Play Area and St Michael's Dirt

The latest inspection reports to be handed to the Clerk.

Speed Indicator Device (SID) (d)

Cllr Johnson to report on the location of the SID and also to update Members on any discussions he has had with DCC regarding the SID locations and a possible new SID at Middlehill Road, between Paget Close and the three shops.

(e) Grit Bins

To note that the next grit bin inspections will take place in January 2017: Giddylake (Burts Hill end) Cutlers PI (Jessopp Rd) Ashmeads Way Park Homer Drive Cllr Adams Clerk Heron Drive (Pilford Hth Rd) Bridleway (78 Canford Bott) **CIIr Cowsill CIIr Dover** 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 Cllr O'Hagan Clerk 11 Saddle Close **CIIr Holloway** Ashmeads CI Clerk 12 Bridleway (Harness Close) Cllr O'Hagan Olivers Rd/(Olivers Way) 13 Clerk **Cllr Urquhart** Glynville Close Cllr Johnson 14 Lonnen Rd/ (Rotary CI) Pilford Hth Rd (Lapwg Rd) **CIIr I Dickins** Woodview/ (Lonnen Rd) CIIr Warren 15 Brackenhill Road Cllr Mitchell

- 14. Highway Matters for Report
- 15. Items for Discussion and Future Agenda